STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

ONEY ANAYA POST OFFICE BOX 19€0
T GOVERNOR October 1, 1986 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240
(505) 393-6151

National Cooperative Refinery Association
415 West Wall, Suite 2215
Midland, TX 79701

Re: Hardship Gas Well Classification
Federal 11-20-34 Well #1-F
Section 11, T20S, R34E
Lea Penn Gas

Gentlemen:

As requested in your application dated October 1, 1986, the
subject well is being granted an emergency hardship gas well
classification for a period not to exceed 90 days in accordance
with Division Rule 411.

During this 90 day period you should have the case set for
hearing or receive administrative approval of your application.
If you have further questions concerning this matter, you

may contact Victor Lyon in our Santa Fe office at (505) 827-5809.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

cc: Phillips Petroleum Company, Attn: Larry Sanders
4001 Penbrook
Odessa, TX 79762

R.L. Stamets
0OCD - Santa Fe

Vic Lyon
0CD- Santa Fe



